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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 

DATE: April 21, 2020 

SUBJECT: County Attorney’s Annual Employment Agreement 

My current employment agreement expires on July 1, 2020.  I continue to enjoy my job, and would like to 
renew it for another year.  A proposed agreement is attached.  The only change from the current agreement 
is an increase in the annual compensation which reflects my current salary.   

RECOMMENDATION. 

The County Attorney recommends that the Board review the proposed agreement, and decide whether to 
approve the agreement and authorize the Chairman to sign it. 

ATTACHMENT(S). 

Proposed County Attorney Employment Agreement 
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